Martijn Reus



Personal details



martijn.reus@gmail.com



0681570673



August 8, 2002



Mar



Netherlands



martijnreus.nl



linkedin.com/in/martijn-reus-420ba7221



github.com/martijnreus

Qualities

- Go-getter
- Solution-oriented
- Eager to learn

Languages

Dutch

•••••

German

••••

English



Programming Languages

Python, C#, C, Haskell, Java, HTML/CSS, JavaScript, SQL

Education

Natuur- en Sterrenkunde

Aug 2020 - Dec 2023

Universiteit van Amsterdam, Amsterdam

Minor programmeren

Universiteit van Amsterdam, Amsterdam

Pre-Master Software Engineering

Universiteit van Amsterdam, Amsterdam

Master Software Engineering

Universiteit van Amsterdam, Amsterdam

Sep 2024 - Present

Jan 2024 - Jul 2024

Sep 2022 - Jun 2023

Courses

Complete ASP.NET Core and Entity Framework Development

Nov 2024

This course gives a complete overview on how to develop solutions using the ASP.NET framework, by creating a Leave Management System.

Complete C# Unity Game Developer 2D

Dec 2022

In this course you will learn how to create a 2D game using unity and C# by creating 6 different small games.

Employment

Teacher assistant

Sep 2023 - Present

Universiteit van Amsterdam, Amsterdam

 Answering questions and helping students in the programming minor think through things to help them with their assignments. Checking the assignments made by the students is also part of this job and I have to provide feedback.

Webdesigner

Jun 2019 - Aug 2019

AnthonMedia

 Maintaining a site called allesineenpaketten.nl. The relevant function was to keep the prices up to date and to provide good descriptions of the products.

Orderpicker

Jul 2022 - Present

Feestbazaar, Enkhuizen

 Varied job in the warehouse of the online party store Feestbazaar. The work ranges from order picking to packing packages.

Profile

In addition to a passion for physics and programming, I also have a passion for sports. Since 2016, I have been jumping trampolines at top sports level for many years, which has resulted in prizes at various National Championships. I trained for this 6 times a week and this was a tough combination with school at atheneum level. In order to continue with this combination, I had to work hard and I gained a lot of discipline and learned to persevere. By being absent from school a lot due to sports, I have also learned to work independently, but my ability to collaborate has not lagged behind. In 2020 I chose to do trampoline jumping less and focus on my studies and future.